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Colonel F. O, Diercks
Direetor, Coastal snginesring
Research Center

5201 Little Falls Road, i. W,
dashington, 0. C. 20014

Dear Colonel Diercks:

In accordance with the arrangements for ascisting us in
evaluating water surge and wave runup asvecis= for reactor
projects loeatel in hurricane areas, we would appreeciate
receiving comnents frou an appropriate member of your staff
oa the inforuation presented in the enclosed Volumes 1, 2, 3
and § of the Freliminary Safety Analyeis Nenort for Tlorice
Fower Corporation's proposed Crystal River Units 3 and 4.

Sincerely yours,

Roger 5. Doyd, Asaistant Dirsetor
for Reactor Irojects
Division cf ieactor Licensin:

Enclosures:

Vole. 1, 2, 3 & 4, PSAR
Crystal River Units 3 & &
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